
 
 

 
 

 

              
 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONS REQUESTS #2 
 

Case: Development of Asset Management System for HNEC in Libya 
RFP Number: RFP/LBY/PEPOL/2019/106 
Project: Promoting Elections for the People of Libya (PEPOL) Project 
 

Dear Offeror,  
 

Please be advised that below questions were raised and responded by UNDP Libya in connection to Request 
for Proposal for “Development of Asset Management System for HNEC in Libya”. 

 

Question 1. The RFP is to build an asset management system for 8-month period. Can we propose an already 
build Asset Management System (Market leader according to Gartner) that can already 
accommodate all requirements? We think that this way, we will accomplish such a project in much 
less time. Please advise? 
 

Answer The vendor can propose already building Asset Management system, meeting the requirement of 
RFP, however, the vendor should certify that the system is open source without any additional 
licensing requirements and provide source code with full use/customization rights to the client 
(HNEC). 
 

Question 2. You are requesting an open source Database such as MySQL, PostgreSQL, MariaDB or MongoDB. 
Can we propose a non-open source database, that is free for use with our prebuild software? 
 

Answer Please note that open source database is a mandatory requirement from the client. You can provide 

prebuild software as long as the software can be customized and the source code and the software 

is available under opensource terms without any additional licensing requirement. 

Question 3. Based on the training requirement, the number of users that will be using the software Is 8 end 
users in addition to administrator. How many administrators do you have? 
 

Answer The client will have a maximum of 03 administrators.  

 

 
 
 
Best regards, 
Procurement Unit 
UNDP Libya 

 


